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✯✯✯ Field Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members, Subcommittee on Federal Lands 
 
From:            The Honorable Tom Tiffany, Chairman 
 
Subject:         Oversight Field Hearing – Monday, May 13, 2024 
 
On Monday, May 13, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. (CDT), the Subcommittee on Federal Lands will hold 
an oversight field hearing titled “Improving Access and Opportunities for Hunting, Fishing, and 
Outdoor Recreation on America’s Federal Lands.” The hearing will examine barriers that 
sportsmen and women face to accessing our federal lands and commonsense solutions that 
promote greater hunting, fishing, and outdoor recreation opportunities. 
 
This hearing will be held at The Steakhouse and Lodge, 15860 T Bone Lane, Hayward, 
Wisconsin. 
 
Witnesses are by invitation only.  
 
Members of Congress interested in attending the hearing should notify the committee by 
Tuesday, May 7, 2024, by contacting Madeline Kelley, Director of Member Services 
(madeline.kelley@mail.house.gov).  
 
If you need further information, please call Will Rodriguez, Clerk, Subcommittee on Federal 
Lands, Committee on Natural Resources at (202) 226-7736. 
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